

444

IIA27

Col. Rooms
Washington, D. C.

3 April 1869

My Dear Sir

The Ex. Committee
last night determined not
to send the *Volanda* to Liberia
this Spring. Whether it is best
to lay her up, or send her on a
frighting voyage, they referred
to you & me. They thought it pos-
sible she might make somewhat
on a freighting voyage - & that
could tell all about it. Will
you please look at the market,
and see if any thing can be
obtained worthy of her.

Yours truly

W. M. Linn
Gen. Sec. A. C. S.

James Hall M.D.
Agent of Ship
Baltimore
Md.

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received
A. Letter Books

16. January 1868—November 1871
September 1872 (1)